United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF OCEAN ENERGY MANAGEMENT
WASHINGTON, DC 20240-0001

Ms. Laurie Jodziewicz

US Wind Inc.

401 East Pratt Street, Suite 1810
Baltimore, Maryland 21202

Dear Ms. Jodziewicz:

We acknowledge receipt of a request for termination of the period of liability and cancellation of
Outer Continental Shelf Renewable Energy Lessee’s, Grantee’s, and Operator’s Bond No.
09275767 in the amount of $1,369,334.00, conditioned to cover lease OCS-A 0490. This bond
was executed by Zurich American Insurance Company and Fidelity and Deposit Company of
Maryland as co-sureties and by the principal, US Wind Inc., on March 1, 2018.

The Office of Natural Resources Revenue has no objection to the termination of the period of
liability under the above bond. Therefore, the period of liability is considered to have ended on
August 30 2022, the date of final concurrence with such termination, and the bond is cancelled
without residual liability as of that same date.

If you need further assistance, please contact Ms. Gina Best at gina.best@boem.gov or
(703) 787-1341.

Sincerely,

DAVID  Boersasvonve
MACDUFFEE 525, 22205¢e
David T. MacDuffee

Chief, Projects and Coordination Branch
Office of Renewable Energy Programs

cc: Zurich American Insurance Company
Attn: Nancy Schnee, Attorney-in-Fact
165 Broadway Suite 3201
New York, New York 10006



